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Planning Tomorrow’s Tranportation

MEMORANDUM

To: DCHC MPO Board

From: Meg Scully, LPA Staff

Re: Revision to FY20 UPWP as approved on 2.27.19
Date: May 8, 2019

The DCHC MPO Board approved the FY20 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) on February 27, 2019. Since then, the
LPA received a letter fro NCDOT dated April 1, 2019, indicating that the DCHC MPO will receive an additional $189,182 in
federal PL funds in FY20.

This revision of the FY20 UPWP increases the LPA budget by the $189,182 in federal PL funds for the task titled Travel
Surveys in order to purchase Streetlight data for the region and conduct supporting data management tasks. Specific
changes to the FY20 UPWP document since the February 27, 2019 version are listed below by page.

e Cover page was updated to include revised date.

e Resolutions on pages 3 and 4 will be signed with May 8, 2019, revision date

e A description of additional work was included on page 14 under Data Collection and Data Management.

e Tables on pages 15 and 16 including (1) Planning (PL) Section 104(f), (2) Summary of All Funding Sources, and (3)
Summary of Federal Funding by Agency Tables were updated to include additional LPA funding in Travel Surveys
task code using FHWA/PL funds.

e Tables on page 26 — MPO Funding Table — Distribution by Agency, page 27 — MPO Wide-Detail Funding Table, page
28 — LPA Funding Table, and page 29 — Summary of LPA Tasks and Funding by Broad Categories have been updated
to include the additional funding described above.

e Page 36 — a description of the work to be performed was added to the Travel Surveys task code.
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